



GENERAL OFFICES • 2501 HUDSON ROAD • ST. PAUL 19, MINNESOTA • TEL: 733-1110

Interoffice Correspondence

Subject: Woodbury Township Dump Site

July 26, 1963

TO: J. A. BROWN
FROM: K. R. KNOELOCK

The writer inspected the Woodbury Township dump site this date for the purpose of determining if any improvements have been made in waste disposal.

The large trench previously used for wet waste disposal has been filled and covered. Drums have been neatly stacked and the area cleaned up considerably. The two trenches directly south are now being used for waste disposal. The trench furthest south is being used for the non-flowing wet waste and solids. The other trench is being used for the wet waste which cannot be contained. A discussion with one of the truck drivers brought out the fact that the trench used for flowing wet waste had been lined with bentonite in October 1962. It appears to the writer that this seal is ineffective. The truck driver pointed out the fact that as soon as the waste was dumped it seeped into the ground.

Inspection of the acid waste trench shows that it is being used although empty drums are still being thrown into the trench instead of being stacked beside it.

KRK:bjd

cc - R. C. Collins
M. C. Goldsmith

JUL 29 1963

Exhibit
1044

State of Minnesota v. 3M Co.,
Court File No. 27-CV-10-28862